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To, . N » é L
District Engineer ) ‘ P
CESC Ltd. ~ '
433/1, G. T. Road (North)
Howrah
Dated: 14/06/2023

Report and enquire about questionable connection at 57, Dingsai Para Rd.

a

Dear Sir,

I, Chirantan Mukherjee, S/O Late Wg. Cdr. A.K. Mukher_lee am a resident of 56, Dingsai
Para Road, under your service area.

This is regarding, and for your information, the order of U/s 144(2) CrPc (Misc Petition
No. 295 of 2022) in the Office of 2nd Court of Ld. Executive Magistrate, Howrah — being
in effect from 7% March 2022, and currently further extended till 15® June 2023 on
obvious grounds. Please find the same publicly available for your kind perusal at:
https://www.storyof57.com/archives/crpc144 -

And this has reference to my earlier letter to yourself on 26/08/2022, pertaining to our
objection to an attempted unlawful connection on 13* August 2022 at 57, Dingsai Para
Road, Bally. Please find the same publicly available for your kind perusal at:
https://www.storyof57.com/cesc-attempt

-

In my earlier letter, as above, I had explicitly explained:

1. A ‘defunct’ post was planted on our premises, without our prior permission and on
the assurance that it will be later removed, on 16" May 2019. This was done to aid
the deconstruction-construction process at 57, Dingsai Para Rd — on their behest,
with no prior interaction with us;

2. That the above-mentioned magisterial order was in effect, and any such change
shall not only cause a change in status-quo — disfavouring us — but also pave way
for change in ‘meter box’ locations constructed controversially, and in violation of
the above-mentioned magisterial order;

3. That establishing one or more connections at the same place, is controversial and
objectionable, and therefore has dire consequences. As such, no such requests for
new or change of connection should be entgrtained, especially in view of the
above-mentioned magisterial order. This is also because any solution/connection
should consider removal of the ‘defunct’ post unlawfully planted on our premises.
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BEFORE:
Defunct Post planted since 16th May 2019 Connected to change status on 29th March 2023

Notwithstanding such communication, as in the Before-and-After pictures included
above, please note that your office has proceeded to establish such connection on 29%
March 2023 — without any consultation with us.

?

-

This attempts to drastically change the status-quo, changing the ‘defunct’ post into an
active one, and hinders our pursuit of justice — in the context of the overall wrongdoings
against us and the attempted encroachment into our property.

And this is despite our objections, in the previous such attempt on 13" August 2022 —
making us helplessly wonder: what changed, for which your esteemed office to pursue
such action in violation of the afore-mentioned magisterial order?
e Despite the magisterial order being still in effect, as before;
e Despite the ‘defunct’ post being unlawfully planted on our property, as before;
e And, despite my written communication informing your office of the reasons for
our objection and complications of any such change.

It is disappointing to state the least, to watch the might of your esteemed office being
" misused to muscle into our property, and violate the afore-mentioned magisterial order.
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You may please peruse the related CCTV footages of your actions at:
https://www.storyof57.com/footages/unlawful-conduct

https://www.storyof57.com/footages/continued-misconduct

As presented in the footages above, more than 15-20 people were engaged to muscle into
our property for such activities — that we had objected before and provided explanations

to your esteemed office in written.

And the footages -above also include people from the neighborhood peeking to watch
your office making a complete mockery of the afore-mentioned magisterial order, and
using our property to violate the very magisterial order that is meant to protect it.

Thanking you, in
Chirantan Mukherjee
56, Dingsai Para Road, Bally.

- Phone: (+91) 9330652853
Email: mchire360@gmail.com
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anticipation of your early response to this enquiry.
s

Furthermore, as I had pointed in my
afore-mentioned previous letter, such a
change has enabled installation of a
new set“of connections — paving way
for new possessions, in violation of the
magisterial order — set-up in the
controversial construction that was
made in violation of the said order — as
mentioned in my previous letter, and
as illustrated in the picture included
herewith.

Under such circumstances, if your
actions cannot be retracted and undone
unconditionally at the earliest, please
provide us with the necessary
procedures (including costs): in order
to segregate the lines, and to have the

> - ‘unlawfully planted’ post removed.
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